

Re: Rate Mitigation Update

From: "Chochla, Megan (CAB)" <megan.chochla2@ontario.ca>
To: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>
Date: Sat, 25 Feb 2017 18:56:03 -0500

The TBS note and minute are with Karen H. Felix knows that you'd like to see them before the 2pm call - we'll see what he can do.

I can be avail at 2 to quietly listen in - if it's appropriate. Otherwise happy to debrief with you whenever works.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Chochla, Megan (CAB)
Sent: Saturday, February 25, 2017 3:46 PM
To: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Subject: Re: Rate Mitigation Update

Re tbs minute - I've been asking with no success thus far. Will see what I can get before tomorrow afternoon.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Sent: Saturday, February 25, 2017 2:57 PM
To: Davidson, Steven (CAB)
Cc: Foster, Robert (CAB); Chochla, Megan (CAB)
Subject: Re: Rate Mitigation Update

Thanks. We had kept the note to show GA as first up so this aligns with the ordering. On class b, I see SoC's point as that was a flag we had that lowering ici threshold even more may not get at the small "mom and pop" who can't load shift. Though energy does have number estimates of how many more are eligible. Keep in mind, the more people who move the ici, that is paid for through rate base. The estimates I think energy had was it would add maybe \$1/month.

Would be great to join the call tomorrow if possible, Rob flagged the possibility.

Of note, Karen is off all week so it's now down to the Megan/Martha show!

We too have been eager to see a TB minute but haven't yet, will ask Megan to try to work her wonders with Felix.

Thanks,
Martha

From: Davidson, Steven (CAB)
Sent: Saturday, February 25, 2017 2:35 PM
To: Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB)
Cc: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: Fwd: Rate Mitigation Update

Hi see below. I somehow missed Serge's email last night.

All the better that we held back in the pink note. That will obviously need to remain a work in progress as things evolve.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: February 24, 2017 at 7:11:04 PM EST
To: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <Steve.Orsini@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Davidson, Steven (CAB)" <Steven.Davidson@ontario.ca>, "Angus, Helen (MIT)" <SOM.1Helen.Angus@ontario.ca>, "Thompson, Scott (MOF)" <Scott.Thompson@ontario.ca>, "Bromm, William (CAB)" <William.Bromm2@ontario.ca>, "Bromm, William (CAB)" <William.Bromm2@ontario.ca>, "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <Boafoa.Kwamena@ontario.ca>, "Corluka, Marijana (CAB)" <Marijana.Corluka@ontario.ca>
Subject: Re: Rate Mitigation Update

Hi Steve,

We'll look at lowering the peak days for class B customers. I'll wait for the meeting notice on Sunday.

Serge

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

Original Message

From: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 7:05 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Cc: Davidson, Steven (CAB); Angus, Helen (MIT); Thompson, Scott (MOF); Bromm, William (CAB); Bromm, William (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB); Corluka, Marijana (CAB)
Subject: RE: Rate Mitigation Update

Serge,

Thanks for the heads up. On Option 1, can we be clear on our current legal, accounting and financial risk analysis based on the current mechanism.

Also, for small manufacturers in Class B, could we consider giving them special consideration in meeting the 5 peak days (e.g., they must meet at least 4 of the 5)? Many will not have the flexibility to turn off on a dime as large companies can do.

Can we talk on the weekend with TBS and Finance? I will ask my office to schedule a call Sunday afternoon at 2:00 if that works for everyone.

Steve

-----Original Message-----

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: February-24-17 6:52 PM

To: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB); Davidson, Steven (CAB)
Subject: Rate Mitigation Update

Hi,

Andrew T gave us a de-brief from a meeting he had this afternoon with PO. They want us to move forward with option 1, reorder the deck to begin with GA option, and include ICI expansion as measure to support Class B. We're turning a revised draft of the cub sub for the weekend. We're also expecting edits to the minute. I haven't seen a draft of the TB minute. It would be helpful if TBS shares a draft.

He also confirmed that there would be a technical briefing with media and stakeholders (similar to budget lock-up structure).

Serge

Sent from my iPad